

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHY LOVACHISAC2]
Sent: 2017-02-08 10:19:57 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=penicj]
Subject: FW: Basecase assumptions for your consideration
Attachments: IESO's Preliminary Base Case Assumptions_For ENERGY 20170207____+.docx

Anthy Lovachis | 416-969-4935

From: Andrew Pietrewicz
Sent: February 08, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Cc: Michael Lyle; George Pessione; Joyce Poon; Bonnie Chan; Simon Zhang; Anthy Lovachis
Subject: Basecase assumptions for your consideration

Shruti: thank you for your note and for meeting with us last Friday – it was a good get together. As discussed, attached is a summary of draft basecase assumptions for your review and comment. Looking forward to hearing from you; we'll be happy to discuss further at your convenience.

ap

Andrew Pietrewicz
Director, Resource Integration
Power System Planning
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1 Canada
(+1) 416 969 6040 www.ieso.ca

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [<mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>]
Sent: February 07, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz
Cc: Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Modelling Assumptions and Nuclear rates

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Andrew,

Thank you to you and your team for the modelling chat this past Friday. We found it very helpful.

We have a Deputy and Chief of Staff briefing this Thursday on LTEP supply and demand – I believe Michael Lyle is invited. To get the most out of the meeting, it will be useful to have your list of assumptions in advance, as well as any

questions/clarifications you are seeking from the Ministry. Would you be able to share the list sometime tomorrow? That way, we can circulate it within the ministry prior to Thursday's briefing.

As requested, I reached out to OPG and they confirmed the attached smoothed rates and production for the nuclear plants. As you can imagine, rates beyond 2021 are illustrative and subject to refinement. I did follow up to see if plant/unit breakdown or a corresponding outage schedule is available and OPG is looking into it.

Thanks, and let me know of any questions.
Shruti

Shruti Talwar
A/Director, Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ontario Ministry of Energy
416.325-8698
shruti.talwar@ontario.ca